

Dr Mohammed Shaffiullha **Consultant Psychiatrist**

GMC: 6060366

Dr Shaffiullha is currently working as a Consultant Psychiatrist at the Small Heath Health Centre, Birmingham. He is a member of the Royal College of Psychiatrists and has a Certificate of Specialist Training in General Adult Psychiatry with endorsement qualification in Rehabilitation Psychiatry and obtained Masters in Clinical Neuropsychiatry. He is an Approved Clinician under the new Mental Health Act, and has been consultant psychiatrist since September 2017.

Dr Shaffiullha has 13 years' experience in psychiatry and has conducted more than 4000 assessments in various specialities (General Adult, Learning Disability, Child and Adolescence, Forensic, Neuropsychiatry, Assertive outreach team, Substance misuse) this time period. He spent most of the time in General Adult Psychiatry. He has received instructions on medico-legal matters since 2017. He has prepared reports for personal injury, Whiplash injury, family law (child care and contact) proceedings, criminal injury, domestic abuse, occupational health reports, criminal law (including fitness to plead and stand trial, intent, extradition cases), capacity and deprivation of liberty assessments and employment cases. Forensic cases: Fitness to plead (psychiatric assessment), Fitness to stand trial, Offender assessment (psychiatric), Child & family cases (custody cases) Psychiatric aspects of childcare proceedings.

Dr Shaffiullha worked as a part time consultant in Aaron specialist Unit and St Mathews Unit, Loughborough for 6 months from November 2017 to April 2018. These units look after individuals with Acquired Brain Injury, Neurological diseases, Dementia and Mental Health difficulties and may put themselves or others at risk of harm.

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- Head Injury
- Personality Disorder
- Post Traumatic Stress Disorder
- Depression
- Accidents
- Schizophrenia
- Anxiety Disorders
- Substance Misuse
- Assaults
- Bipolar Disorder
- Epilepsy
- Adult Psychiatry
- Children
- Occupational Health Reports
- Adolescents
- Neuropsychiatric Disorders
- Munchausen's Disorder
- Employment Tribunals
- Transient Drug Induced Psychosis

-
- Postnatal Psychiatric Disorders
 - Automatism
 - Immigration Reports

PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYMENT

Sep 2017-April 2020 Consultant General Adult psychiatry, Birmingham and Solihull Mental Health Foundation Trust

Nov 2017-Apr 2018 Part time Consultant Head Injury, Neurological Diseases, Acquired Brain Injury or Terminal Illness Rushcliffe Hospital. Loughborough

Feb 2017-Jul 2017 ST6, Substance Misuse Bridge, Birmingham.

PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION AND QUALIFICATIONS

2017 - MSc, Clinical Neuropsychiatry

2014 - MRCPsych

2013 - Diploma in Clinical Psychiatry

2007 - CST in General Adult Psychiatry with endorsement in Rehabilitation Psychiatry

2005 - Postgraduate award in professional skills in health care, Warwick University

2000 - MBBS